Stevens v. BBG et al., 18-cv-5391

ICE
2018-ICFO-26000, ICE response no. 2018-ICLI-00052
https://deportationresearchclinic.org/

From:

Sent: 10 Jan 2018 19:04:51 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest

thank you for putting this together. [©)®) |
b)(5) i

Let's keep our call on Thursday. I'd like to share with you[b)®5) |
(b)(5)

Talk to you Thursday,

From S5

ent Tuesday, January 09, 2018 5:50 PM

Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest

_, for your consideration, we've compiled some additional information below my
signature block that answers the question we were going to chat about. If you still would like to
discuss further on Thursday, please let us know and we'll be happy to do so.

Thanks,

Associate Legal Advisor
al Legal Advisor | DCLD

202-732-JJ (desk) | 202- 875 il (")

ALY

: %, US. Immigration
@ and Customs
vy Enforcement

2018-ICLI-00052 4526


Lorenzo Garcia
Stevens v. BBG et al., 18-cv-5391
ICE
2018-ICFO-26000, ICE response no. 2018-ICLI-00052
https://deportationresearchclinic.org/
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Sent: Tuesday, January 09, :
To

Subject: RE: Menoca'!Owino Statements o! Interest

Yes, Thursday at 2:30 works for me. Thank you for being flexible.

Talk to you Thursday,

Trial Attorney | United States Department of Justice
Civil Division | Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave. NW

ash]ni’tonl D.C. 20001 | i202) 314-

rrom: [

Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 2:02 PM

Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest

Must be nice! | am working from home Thursday and can call in any time other than 1-2pm.

Let's make it 2:30pm on Thursday. I'll book the same conf line.

will that work [

|Associate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Adviiir DCLD

202-732'esk) | 202-875 (cell)

SNmy US. Immigration
& and Customs
5 S

Enforcement

Attor ~

Client Prlvulege ***Attorney Work Product

urider 5U.S.C. § 552( )(5).
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 2:00 PM
To: h

Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest

I'm in the same position as - I'm off on Friday. Anytime Thursday would work better for me but if
Friday is chosen, | will make it work as well.

Thanks,

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Department (Wzmd Security
Tel: (202) 73

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
ntain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney
sensitive information. It is not for release, review, retransatission, dissemination, or
t Please notify the senderifhis@mail has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthernic rint, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any disclosure of this¢ unication or its attactrments must be approved by the Office of the
Principal Legal Advisor, U. fgration and Customs Enforcement. This documentts-far INTERNAL
GOVERNMENT < ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Informationrre

552(6303), (b)(7).

From“

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 1:59 PM

T O 27—

Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest

attachmentsmay
product and/or law enforce
use by anyone other than the intended rect

| am off Friday so Thursday would work better for me; however, if Friday works best for everyone else |

understand.

Thanks,

Associate Legal Advisor

Detention and Removal Law Section

Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

2018-ICLI-00052 4529



etipient. Please notify the sender if this
Furthermore do not print, copy, re-

retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone othertha
email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all origia

document is for INTERNATGOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom o
Informatien-Att, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From JEER—
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 1:51 PM

e o ...
Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest

Copying NEREREERE o was also planning to join. | would prefer Friday and am open any
time that day.

|Associate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732 M (desk) | 202-875-[ (ce!)

Avatiy

Ny, US. Immigration
X .) and Customs
¥, 7

Enforcement

Att 6

ient Privilege ***Attorney Work Product

Aexempt

under5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

From:

leone ]|
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 1:47 PM
To: *
Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest
Repeated apologies folks-I have to cancel again. | can offer you pretty much anytime on Thursday or
Friday.

Best,

2018-ICLI-00052 4530



Trial Attorney | United States Department of Justice
Civil Division | Federal Programs Branch

20 Massachusetts Ave. NW

Washington, D.C. 20001 | (202) 51-

From

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 12:47 PM

Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest

No worries - I'm good any time other than 12-1pm on Tuesday. If you want to send me
a good time, I'll block it on our conf call line, and we can use the same # | sent below.

Good luck with the other matter, and stay warm this weekend!

ssociate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD

202-732 [l (desk) | 202-875-Jf (=)
R o US. Immigration
@ and Customs

Enforcement

A orneleIlent Prwulege ***Attorney Work Product

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2018 12:18 PM
To
Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest

9th

Anytime on the is fine with me.

Thanks,

2018-ICLI-00052 4531



Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732

% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachmentsmay.contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged mtmmdu(m oL
product and/or law enforcer sensitive information. It is not for lClCdSL lu' S
use by anyone other than the intended recipient: 3 5
immediately destroy all originals and u)plu Fu X st _Copy, 1c-udnsmll, dlsscmmdlc. or otherwise
use this information. Any disclosur 3 roved by the Office of the
leupdl Lcual Advis . Immigration zmd Customs Enlorcumnl This documcnl is for INTER?

[E ~NT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §3
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 12:07 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest

Apologies, but something has come up in one of my other matters. Would it be possible for us to
reschedule this call, ideally to Tuesday the 9th or after?

Thanks,

Trial Attorney | United States Department of Justice
Civil Division | Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave. NW

Washington, D.C. 20001 | (202) r31-

From

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 5:39 PM

To
Cc

Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest

2018-ICLI-00052 4532



It does Given the prospect of inclement weather, and possibility that one or more of
us may telework, let's use our conference line:

Dial: 866-778-8140, then

Participants Code:-

|Associate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD

202-732-J il (desk) | 202-875 (cell)

SNmy US. Immigration
& and Customs
5 S

Enforcement

Attorney/Client Privilege ***Attorney Work Product
This document contains confldentlal and/or sensmve attorney/cllent privileged information or a

' lSll'eCted and immediately destroy all originals and
=>-Office of the Pnncnpal Legal Advisor, U.S.

under 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5).

Sent: Thursday, January 04, :
-
Cc

Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest

2:30 PM works for me, if that works for you.
Sent: Thursday, January 04, :

Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest

_and | are available tomorrow for a call most times other than 1-2pm. Is

there a good time for you?

Thanks (and stay warm!),

ssociate Legal Advisor

incipal Legal Adyg DCLD
(cell)

(desk) | 202-87

2018-ICLI-00052 4533



L

ey US. Immigration
@ and Customs
Vs Enforcement

Immlgratlon & Cu 5 - OIA exempt

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 4:46 PM

To: i i

Cc:

Subject: RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest

QOO |

Thanks so much. | hope you had a good holiday.

Happy New Year,

Trial Attorney | United States Department of Justice
Civil Division | Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave. NW

Washington, D.C. 20001 | (202) 5'1-

2018-ICLI-00052 4534



From
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 7:23 AM

Subject: Menocal/Owino Statements of Interest
H0I6).0X7C) |

Thanks for the note. I've been largely out of the office since we last spoke. A couple updates:

Thanks,

_ |Associate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD

2018-ICLI-00052 4535



202-732-(desk) | 202-875—-(cell)

LA

‘ 2 US. Immigration
g ., and Customs
vy Enforcement

o IA exempt

To DGO
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

-

| hope you're doing well and having a great holiday. | wanted to follow-up on our phone conversation

(b)(5)

Best,

Auiilud
i
Trial Attorney | United States Department of Justice
Civil Division | Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20001 | (202) 51/

s

From
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 8:40 AM

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

2018-ICLI-00052 4536



We'll take a look and get you some inputs on these. Will also answer your question from earlier
in the week related to question #2 below.

| copy on point #1. | don't think[?)®) |

(b)(5)

Miri to follow,
_ssociate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD

202-732- il (desk) | 202-875 [ (ce!l)

S8/ US. Immigration
@ and Customs
vy Enforcement

Attor 2

/Client Pruwlege ***Attorney Work Product

ed and immediately destroy all originals and
Qffice of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 5:44 PM

To
Cc
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

All,

| had a few points for follow-up after Monday's call.

2018-ICLI-00052 4537



If you could get back to me about these, it would be helpful. Please feel free to reach out if anything

needs further clarification.

Thank you,

|r1a| !llorney !mle! !lates Department of Justice

Civil Division | Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20001 | (202) 514

From

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:07 PM

To:
Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Thanks for the update and for passing that along.

Best,

From I

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:04 PM

Subject: RE: Agency records follow-up

Hi - turns out our info law expert on this is out until Friday, but | will get an answer back
to you soon after her return.

Thanks to you too. We appreciate your assistance.

2018-ICLI-00052 4538



_ |Associate Legal Advisor

Office of the Principal Legal Advi DCLD
202-732J ] (desk) | 202-875 (cell)

saily,
-

U.S. Immigration
and Customs
Enforcement

recipient. Please notify the sender if this email't d-amd |mmed|ately destroy all originals and

copies. Any disclosure of this docume e he Principal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Imm|grat|on & ms-Erif QNLY. FOIA exempt

Fro
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 3:59 PM

Cc:

Subject: Agency records follow-up

Thanks again for your time today. To follow-up, we were discussing[°)®)

b)(5)

Thanks,

2018-ICLI-00052 4539



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: HotLit Document

Could you shoot me and-the latest version of the Hot Lit document you updated with-
comments if any?

Thanks,

!!ssocmtc l!cga| !!!VISOI‘

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigr atlon and Customs Enforcement
Department of eland Security

Tel: (202) 73

% Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any

attac smay contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attorney work
product and/or law enft sensitive mfmmdtmn [t is not for release, review, mtmnsmlss'
use by anyone other than the intended rec 2Jease notify the \Lndcr if this ¢
immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthummc ~TOpY, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise
use this information. Any disclosure of lhls communieaton or its attachmenisS Tmstbe approved by the Office of the
Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigz: and Customs Enforcement. This document is for
GOVERNMENT USE and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 US
552(b)

rSSemination, or
as been misdirected and

2018-ICLI-00052 4540



From: <ECU >

Sent: 17 Jul 2018 18:58:56 +0000
To: PeONC
Subject: PLAnet Task Assigned

You have been assigned a task in the OCMS system to review:

101350- RETASK 2- SES- S1/ Overview of Voluntary - 07-17-2018 - -

BEERN-cated at

Description:
BACKGROUND: Overview of Voluntary Work Program.
INSTRUCTIONS: Please see the comments in the draft response.

COMPONENTS: ERO: 3:30pm 7/17 then
OPLA DIVISIONS: EROLD

Due Date:

7/17/2018 3:30 PM

Sincerely,

PLAnet Tasking Team

2018-ICLI-00052 4541



From:

Sent: 22 Jun 2017 09:03:40 -0400
To:

Cc:

Subject: Question

-who is copied to this e-mail) is an attorney in my section who is gathering information for a class

action lawsuit, and has a question.[®)®) |
|(b)(5) |

Please let me know if this is something you can assist with.

Thanks!

Associate Legal Advisor, Detention and Removal Law Section
Enforcement and Removal Operations Law Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

DHS U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

202-732-iofﬁcei; 202-487-JJl (mobile)

- ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE --- ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT -

product

ThisTO
and/or law enforcement sensifive By anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please notlfy the sender if thls emall h el mIniTH elately destroy all orlglnals and copies. Furthermore do not print, copy,
re-transmi attachments rnust be approved by the Office of

the Principal Legal Advnsor U S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERN ONLY and may be

exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

2018-ICLI-00052 4542



From:

Sent: 1 Mar 2018 14:58:44 -0500
Cc:
Subject: question on duration of detainee work

If | understand your question_, cc’'d here, would be a good initial POC. If it is a question for
another OPLA attorney he can refer you.

Thanks -
")

|(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) |

Associate Legal Advisor

Criminal Law Section

Homeland Security Investigations Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(202) 732i (office)

(202) 308 (cell)

GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Inforiy
USC §&§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

2018-ICLI-00052 4543



From:

Sent: 31 Jul 2018 18:18:52 +0000
To:
Subject: Question

- BFDF pays $1.00/day to detainee workers.

Thank you very much for the phone call and information{®)®) Crazy stuff!. | can barely
survive when | miss breakfast!

[(0)6).(0)(7)C) |
Deputy Chief Counsel
DHS/ICE Office of Principal Legal Advisor
Buffalo — Batavia sub office
Buffalo Federal Detention Facility
4250 Federal Drive

Batavia, NY 14075

""" * Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***
This communicatres.and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney L]luu privilege
mlunn‘llmn or attorney work tand/or law enforcement \umllu 1nlmnmlmn It is release, review,

- Please notify the sender if this
l urthermore do not print, copy, re-
ommunication or its attachments
s Enforcement. This

email lm\ luu] ]Hl\dllulul dl](' IIHIHL(I](H&]\ dullm all o and wplu
Is+foTmation. \n\ disclosuree
of the I’nnupll Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration anc .
dnulmu TERNAL GOVERNMEN' [ USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure unde
nformation Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

»Ereedom

2018-ICLI-00052 4544




To:

Subject: RE:

Well [p)(5)

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Office: (202) 732 A

Cell: (202) 573-

***WARNING***ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***
This documen ontain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client priviteged information or
attorney work product and isY elease, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone
other than the intended recipient. Please nGtify<He sender if this message has been misdirected and
immediately destroy all ori 3 is.document must be approved by the
Office of the PrineipatTegal Advisor, U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcemeémnt~This document is for
INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedo
Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 2:43 PM

Subject: RE:

(0)(5) e

2018-ICLI-00052 4545



Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732 [

arping *** Attomc) /C 11u1t Prmlc"c b Attomc,') W 01k Ploduct kit Thls COI]]lenICdIIOﬂ and any

use b) anyone othcr than tlu, intended recipiernt: as ify the-s |T this mwll has bcu] mlsdm,ctcd and
immediately destroy all orwmdls and COple uF : lint copy, re-transmit, dlssgmmdtc or othu\\isc
use this information. Any discles 5
Principal Legat-Advisor, U.S. Immigration dnd Customs E ntmumuﬂ This do(,ummt i5-for

'E RNMI NT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information -~ USC §§
552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From [N

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 1:11 PM

Subject: RE:

Yup.

That is exactly right.

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: (202) 73-
Cell: (202) 573-

Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

2018-ICLI-00052 4546



from RIS

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 1:09 PM

Subject: RE:

We[b)5)
I(b)(5)

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: (202) 732-.

* arning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any

retransmission, dissemination, or use d recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and i ely destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore
do not print, copy, re-transmit, diss 3 information. Any disclosure of this
communication or its 2 i hre-Rrincipal Legal Advisor, U.S.
Immigratierrand Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT_USE ONLY and

may be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5),

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From:

Date: Friday, Aug 24, 2018, 1:04 PM

Subject: RE:

| can’t

Associate Legal Advisor

Government Information Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

Office: (202) 732 SN
cell: (202) 573 |

2018-ICLI-00052 4547



* R WAR NING***A'ITORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGE***ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT***

Information Act, 5 USC § 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From

Sent: Fridai| Auiust 24| 2018 1:03 PM

Subject:

b)(5)

Associate Legal Advisor

Commercial and Administrative Law Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Department of Homeland Security

Tel: Izozi 732

*** Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product *** This communication and any
attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information or

sender if this emall has been misdirecteta i Stroy all orlglnals and copies. Furthermore
do not print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate i e this information. Any disclosure of this

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

2018-ICLI-00052 4548



From: LOOOC) ]

Sent: 28 Aug 2018 12:06:41 +0000
To:
Subject: Ledger Enquirer Article about Stewart
[0©.0XN(]
If I recall correctly, | believe(®)®)
(0)(5)
v -
Thanks,

Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

146 CCA Road

PO Box 248

Lumpkin, GA 31815
(229) 838 (office)
(404) 268 (cell)

2018-ICLI-00052 4549



From: —

Sent: 4 Jun 2018 22:06:15 +0000

To:

Subject: Menocal - Petition for Cert

Attachments: The GEO Group%2c Inc. v. Menocal et al. - Petition for a Writ of Certiorari No

Appendix.pdf

FYI. Toda
(b)(5)

Associate Legal Advisor
District Court Litigation Division
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement
202-732- (desk) | 202-875- {Jf(cel)

Attorney/Cllent Privilege ***Attorney Work Product
Th ains confldentlal ’md/on sensitive attorney/client privileged information or attm ney work product and is not for.

lLlLdSL rwu.w I‘(,tldl’lbmlssl() " ion or use by anyom othu than thc intended F(,(,ll 1) e sender if this emanl

RNAL GOVERNMENT USE

2018-ICLI-00052 4550



